
CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA
HARRISONMEMORIALLIBRARYBOARDoFTRUSTEES

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
City llall
East Side of Monte Verde
between Ocean & Seventh Avenues

Wednesday
July 23,2014

9:00 AM

Nancy Collins
Richard X'lower, Treasurer
Martha Mosher
Glen Mozingo, Vice President
Niels Reimers, President

I. Roll Call

II.AnnouncementsfromBoardMembersandDirector

III. Appearances
Anyone wishig to address the Library Board on items within its jurisdiction may do so

now. Please rise, state your name and the matter on which you wish to speak'

Matters not appearing on the Library Board agenda will not receive action at this

meeting. presertationi will be limited to three minutes, or as established by the

LibrarY Board of Trustees

Iv.ApprovalofMinutesoftheJune25,2014RegularMeetinsfup.l_3)

V. Orders of Business
A. Receiv"fr-ort trom the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF

activities
B. Receive report from Head Reference Librarian Jean Chapin on the library's

new mobile and online services Hoopla and Zinnio

C. Consideration of a request from the Carmel Public Library Foundation to hold

the Annual Donor Salute event at the Main Library on March 2212015, and the

Sterling Circle Reception at the Park Branch Library on June 7,2015 (p' 4)

D. Approve continuing tne [brary's contractual agreement with EBSCO Industries

Inc. for library ma[azine and periodical subscription services (p. 5)

E.ConsideradoptionofalibraryCellPhonePolicy(pp.6-7)

Librarian's Report
City Art Appraisal
Reiort oo iiLrary circulation figures for Fiscal Year 2013/1a 1p. 8)

Monthly Statistics

V[. Treasurer'sRePort:
A. Receive Treasurer's RePort
B. Accept June 30, 2014 Financial statement and check Register

V[I. Adjournment
The next regularly scheduled Library Board of Trustees meeting will be held August 27,20L4

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Harrison Memoriat Library Board of Trustees

regarding an item on this agenda will be maOL avuitaUle for public inspection in the Library Director's office

at the park Branch library at the corner of Mission & Sixth Streets during normal business hours'

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Carmel-by-the-Sea

City Hail is an accessilble facility. The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea telecommunications device for the

Deaf/Speectr Impaired (T.D.D.) number is 1-800-735-2929'

VI.



MINUTES
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CITY OF CARMEL.BY-THE-SEA

June 25,2014

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees of the City of Carmel-by-

the-Sea was held on the above date at9:00 a.m. President REIMERS called the meeting to

order.

I.

II.

IV.

V.

III.

ROLL CALL:
PRESENT:
ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:

APPEARANCES:

No appearances.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Board Member MOSHER moved to,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Board Members
COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, MOZINGO, REIMERS

Janet Bombard, Library and community Activities Director

Jean Chapin, Head Reference Librarian

Carolina Lopez, Library Office Assistant

Ma

Head Reference Librarian Jean Chapin acted as staff liaison to the Board in Janet Bombard's place'

as amended. seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following ro11 call vote:

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, REIMERS
NONE
NONE
MOZINGO

VI. ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Receive Report From the Carmel Public Library Foundation Regarding CPLF

Activities

No one was present from CPLF to give a report.

B. Review of first year objectives of 2013-l4library Strategic Work Plan

Head reference librarian Jean Chapin reviewed progress made on the first year Strategic Plan

objectives and answered questionr fron, the Board. Board had questions regarding the celi

phtne use policy that the iibrury has in piace. Board would like to review the cell phone policy

at the next board meeting.



c. Accept fourth quarter carmel Public Library Foundation distribution in the

amount of $70,000.

Board Member MOSHER moved to uarter Carmel Pu

Fou ieconded by Board Member MOZINGO

and carried by the foilowing ro11 call vote:

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, MOZINGO, REIMERS

NONE
NONE
NONE

funds from the carmel Public Library Foundation in the

as requested in support of first year Library Strategic Work

Board Member COLLINS moved to,

D.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Accept restricted
amount of $8,062
Plan objectives

a ation i as requested i
," ol..tryeq seconded by Board Member MOSHER and carried by the

vote:

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, MOZINGO, REIMERS

NONE
NONE
NONE

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, MOZINGO, REIMERS

NONE
NONE
NONE

following ro11 call

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

VII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT:

Head Reference Librarian Jean Chapin reported Board that the Board request for funding to

expand open hours was not approved in the Fiscal Year 2Ol4l15 City budget. The capital

improvement project for repai.ing the Park Branch basement will continue; City staff anticipates

that the basement will be usable igainsometime this fiscal year. Chapin reviewed the Library and

Community Activities Departmeni Performance Measures with the Board. Board Member

FLowERLxpressed.or..rn that the Library Director maybe taklnq on too much responsibility

for both departments. Chapin reviewed the Monthly Statistics with the Board.

VI[. TREASURERS REPORT:

Board Treasurer FLOWER discussed the monthly financial statement with the Board. There were

no extraordinary expenses that needed attention from the Board.

Board Member MOSHER moved to, A 4 Finan

Reqister. seconded by Board Member MOZINGO and carried by the following ro11 call

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, the President declared the meeting

adjourned ut g'SO a.m. The next regular meeting is scheduled for July 23,2014.

IX.



CARMEL PUBLIC
LIBRARY FOUNDAIION

fanet Cubbage & LibrarY Trustees

Harrison Memorial LibrarY
Sixth & Mission
Carmel, CA 9392L

July L1, 201.4

Dear |anet & LibrarY Trustees,

The Carmel public Library Foundation respectfuliy requests consideration of our request to

hold two donor cultivation events in the library this year:

Sunday, March 22,2015 at 3 to 5 pm (to be held at the Main LibraryJ: Donor Salute'

Sunday, June 7, ZOIS at3 to 5 pm (to be held at Park Branch): Sterling Circle Reception for

Planned Giving Donors.

We plan to serve wine at each of these events. We are eager to obtain whatever approvals

u." ,u..rrury. Please let us know the necessary steps involved and if you require any

additional information or documentation'

Thank you for your consideration of our request'

"t

tel (831) 624-2811 fax (831) 626-1788 www.carmelpubliclibraryfoundation'orgPO. Box 2042, Carmelby-the-Sea, CA 93921

{} nr ntect on 1 Co% recycled paPer



To:

From:

Subject:

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

STAFF REPORI

JULY 23, 2013

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JANET BOMBARD, LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR

APPROVE CONTINUING THE LIBRARY,S CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT WITH EBSCO

INDUSTRIESINC.FoRLIBRARYMAGAZINEANDPERIoDICALSUBSCRIPTIoNSERVICES

There are three vendors who manage the magazine subscription process for

libraries: EBSCO lndustries, W. T. Cox, and Rivistas Subscription Services' For an annual

fee, each of these companies manages all magazine and periodical subscription related

tasks, including ordering, shipping, claiming of lost materials, and subscription renewals'

The library currently contracts with EBSCO lndustries to manage the 96 magazine titles

that are received on a monthly basis.

Quotes for this service from the three vendors were as follows:

7. Revistas Subscription Services: 53,409'51 per year

2. W.T. COX lnformation Services: 53,263'68 per year

3. EBSCO lndustries: 53,108.44 per year

EBSC0 provided the lowest quote. Staff therefore recommends continuing to contract

with Etssco lndustries for the library's magazine and periodical subscription

managernent.

tractual agreement with EBSCO lndustries

lnc.forlibrarymagazineandperiodicalsubscriptionservices

Summary: per the Library Strategic Plan, staff is reviewing existing library contracts and soliciting

quotes for services from competing vendors in order to identify the most cost-effective

solutions. Staff recently solicited quotations for magazine and periodical subscription

service agents.



To:

From:

Subject:

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

STAFF REPORT

JULY 23, 2014

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JANET BOMBARD, LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A LIBRARY CELL PHONE POLICY

Recommendation: Adopt the library cell phone policy

Summary: At its June 25,20t4 meeting, during a review of the Library strategic Plan, the Board

asked that the subject of cell-phone use in the library be brought before the Board'

Discussion: The Library Strategic Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees on January 23,2013'

One of the first year objectives aligned with Goal 1 of the plan ("Enhance the user

experience by making the library more accessible, convenient, and easy to use") allows

the reasonable use of cell phones in the Park Branch lobby, and in the Teen Lounge and

the balcony adjacent to the Reference Department in the Main Library.

with the increasing use of cell phones as devices for other things besides conversation -

such as checking the library catalog and using helpful apps such as Star Card, which

allows users to store their library card barcode on their cell phone - it is understandable

that people would like to have and use cell phones in the library. There will also be

times when there is a valid reason to talk on a cell phone in the library, users of public

computers who need to speak with someone while looking at the computer screen

being one example.

Conversations take place in all areas of the library, whether people are using a cell

phone or not. The issue is one of managing the volume of the conversation taking

place.

The Strategic Plan, and the library's Disruptive Patron Policy adopted by the Board

in 2009, already allow use of cell phones in the library; therefore, in staffs opinion it is

important to have a cell phone policy that strikes a balance between a library user's

occasional need to have a cell phone conversation, and cell phone usage that disturbs

patrons and/or librarY staff.

Staff has developed the following cell phone policy for the Board's review'



DRAFT

Harrison Memorial Library Cell Phone Use

The Harrison Memorial Library understands that cell phones are a vital component of

communication and information gathering. This policy has been established to provide for cell

phone use while also supporting a library environment that promotes reading, study and

resea rch.

To minimize noise, please consider the following options:

o Turn your cell phone off, or, set the ringer to "vibrate" before entering the library

o Use text messaging while in the library instead of conducting phone conversations

Your cooperation will help us make everyone's experience at the library a positive one'

Policy

1. Quiet cell phone use is permitted in the following areas of the library only:

o Park Branch lobby
o Main Library Teen Lounge

o Balcony adjacent to the Reference Department in the Main Library (staff may also

permit limited cell phone use in the Reference Department)

2. Limit your calls to briel quiet conversations. lf you need to have an extended

conversation, exit the building to do so.

3. lfyoureceiveacallwhenyouareina"nocell phonearea",moveimmediatelytothe

nearest area of the library where cell phone use is permitted or leave the building, talking in

low volume as you do so.

4. Do not use your cell phone at public service desks or during public programs'

5. lf you feel another patron is engaging inappropriate cell phone behavior please report it to

library staff.

6. you may be asked to leave the building if you use a cell phone in a "no cell phone area" of

the library or if you carry on a loud and/or disruptive conversation on your cell phone.



l-\ M L L\r cr,-Lo'tt'6'Y\-r' ?Y olry

93921,

OUTREACH

5s_33_41

93901-06

93907-08

93920

93922-23
93924

93940_3_4

93950

939s3

OTHER

UNIVERSAL

VISITORS

39972
1364

4L336

4317

487

2294
993

64362
6699

10608

4956

9646
1803

106159

\709

Lt74

Cqrvwel

l,r;obhc- Co a 1rx-*iv< 
&'re-a-

O\l,re.,r Ca-tiporvSu

gqbi/c- G);f,vtw\a-

B



::t::lt
.l:ll:lii
t '::

,o
>

t':O
riio

co
6
€-
cf)

sl'
ro
ro-
(o
N

CO
@
\

rr)
ry
CO
cf)

*!
rri
!r!
o|
61,

Nq
cf)

N
co-
(o

@(o
co

$ot
O)

€il
o.:
O:i
'(v)i:

i-q

llE
s;
N:i
llili
!t=!:

(o.
o.
l.

30

',gHI

\
O)(o

r()
o)
@,
tf
N

lo
ro
@

O.t
@_

co
N

tl)
-!l
,!St

B

lo
LO
N

@
rtr)
N

ON(o

:ft
iF
'.9
F

(o
N
o.
(o
cf)

N
cf)
c)
N

No
o)-

@(o
o.f,

'(E}rf-9,

,6;
.(\li,ol

(f)

(o
(r)

\r
o-
(o

o.+ o)
l-
l'-

cii
6t.i
(.Y)il

toi
ilt?i
:iltiri,ii

ir
C},rfi

$H
C)::,
mi
s!:{

lr}
rCI
l'*

lJ)
\
ro

0.)
ro
\
LO
N

CO
O
o.sc{

hil
flr!!!!!j
(oi
r*{
G\ll

6tN
@oN

N
ro

li:i-

: j:tl

:c
'o
=.o
G

(o
@

c)

(o
O)-

O)
@r

ro
C,)
s.
co

N:
G',
99-e
:;JE

il-:g
.rii&

O)N
\
C\,1

so
$

O) N
o).t

$;;
$r
COi
(!)"
.
11'r:J
!ti*

rtj
@i
sft
e.I
G;
Sisl$ffi
llLiE

F!gr
E

O)
o)
o^
(o

N(o

o.i

(o 1r)
O)
o_

rii(o
('rl
co

rr) @lo

c
o

=.9

ro
N
a)

cr)
ro
o-
N

o)
LO

@^
cf)

rll)
,(r)
:crl

$lrE

:+;*ii
;:iiiiiiiii

LO

+

.f,
LO
ro

O (os ro
$rlo
ro.
..-ri-;!

,t.-.
1t'ii':

CD;l
CDi.

-.f5rl;
F'
"=ii:i
ilg4f
:;i,-!.

eto
(0,
iXiiiit

ijj-tnI

t:iliiiiil:

N
@

(o

o)
O)-
N

6(o 1r)
@^

N

aol
iN:
loi
iisri
i,i!t!:iix

iririii:'ii

ro
N

co
N

o
LO

co
u?
(\

I

o)
o,
c;I

F-(0
((;

rt
C\
c.i

a
rC,*,*

;GA
&ttiti

+si

:s;,:s+

(f,

Nt

(\t
(o
(i

I

c)q
o
iF

(f,
(0
d
F

I

$.
9l
$.,ttt:
,!s:

:lr3#lia*i,i

:.Ir&i;isd
tr-,i
;@-

,a+si
:,;ii*g:r
rij€
'r.;
-;.tl:l

CDr

a(l;
ia$ii
THAS

tro
-4ffi#eq
rtfs
&#:&*
r*+i
+..8

a+:
"#

ol
tCI

rt
N

€q
@

@
cY
\t

c)
ol
N
ao

r+
t-
$

.C"
,O
iro ;irdi

:r60r
ii,Pl
'iiiiol
i:;:H

,$l
iI:iro
ia:o[6
;at0
+iiA
i":iGlio
*!iE
iE6

1i::l(t
i::r

o
dl
o
F

I

@
(7)

dt
F

I

$
\
f-

I

il:tiiiiitl!
:ilii:ili:::;

,l
tAl

Oi
H.
{
'rli

o:
'&:

,CI

i,t

.9
o
(U
o
(s

F
tr
o
G

o
.=()
=
E'

-o
.9
LL

Co
.9
LL

tcoz

ao
C.N
(U
C,o

oo
!

.9'ro
f,

i-Ii:
*:

i

Oi
Fu*t

Z:
g.
l-,
$
E

,oi
,Ei
.( -

r#

,o.
:(.:

o
o
o
G'o
(E

F

.9
s
o
.=
(J

-g
c
o

-,

C
o
.9
TL

t-o
oiI
I
C
oz

ao
E
Noo
N

oo']J

.9c
J

g;5;

Ji.::t::

.J:

F'
o,kz'o
tr<
J
Jou
9"
IJJ

=z
EI

f-,

-.

tZL

ei
Ft
<{
ILl,

(Ji
ti
6i

Ilji3,:::ii
ltatt:tal

i:o'
:il-ll
:iitAi
li{l}.
f-:

:i:rE
.i(ll.

,m
'OliE
i:(t}:
tl0:
,id}l

.E

tiiiilllliil
ifa4!

i<:
iiiOi
,(r,
i+r:
ii,CIi

r

;:F:

:,.o;
::;:Li
:+l:
:.i,G:
G;

o
.c
E
J
co
J

-

o

E
m

o
o
m
.v
(o
(L

-
o

.9,
:E
(u
oo
J

o-
c)o
U)
o
.o
e
oa
)
o

{:'
liil
Oii

Hi.
9,
,zl
.oi
M,,
,lni
,fti
'Oili

iiririi
,z',
o.
tri
<,'&:
:Hi,'at

,o,
,|JI,

i|ffi
,ltZ,,
:o,
'M,
,l;l
:l.

i,aii

@

o

=th(I)
t
o
0)a

Io
I

-o
6
E
(g
()

v)
c
op
U)
ot
.=()
0)
L
q)

c
o

o
c
q)
E'-a
o
E.

O
0)t-
o)#
t-
o

ci
Loo
.E

:)

l-t,
o
o-
1T
u,

J_*
YIr-l-o2aaro\/ ,.ar

=c)|-a=2-
il,

tr
m
-J



::
It.

t:O llllI
Fl
lal
-clFI

iqlr

q&1

o.t
o-.t
$

o
@-

(o
K)rF
(0
!t".#
i.li=f
fdia;le
li"1tsii

:aft

.+

c\l

N

(f)
LO

s.o
@

ro
co.
$

(\\f
-ro
(o
C)
,.Ei
:ai+
'e=:

is+;

iftsiil
ri:Ft

:1i:i.;!i:

::,:<':;

rr-7"ii
j:ir$}_i

3..1i:

i;:i$r
.iei=

oN cr)
@^

N
C9
O)

o)
$
cO-

ro

q.
.+

o
6 ffil

'-+l
;El

:#I

$
No-
$

Oo
n

Oo
ro

N
(o^
(f)

i!!!!.il

itOtl
,l,);
,(r)
;E!!l

it$i
i!i,#,i

\
*

LO-

€
@(}l
(v)
*:
l(f*s;

N
o)
@_

o
N

o
LrO

o{
cr)
@

LO
o-
lf,)

(v,
o)
o)
cto
Jr-i

'l':i;
i.a*i
ffi.!

E!.1

@
@

r
LO.

c)a
O oN

CO

(,)
@
(v)

;{.:

Sr.
tlf,
i.ji.i
4#

N(o
c\l
$

$(0
\

CO
c{(o

o
@
or-
ro

6r'i
({,:
,(lt:
ii:iiii;a

,6li
-

=lEIoI
El

r.aa I
.rE I
JI

ffi
o)o
\
cr)

o)
o)

GO(,
o.
(.Q.

cf)o
@-

(o
(o-
(o

rO
ro
co

g).
tF,
(o
,CD'

::i*1:E&

i*-s

::1,iii
,ii#
:i;:!.!:a

iEi
.;:-ril

rO o)
o) (o O o No ffi

:g:
*€!i

{il::
i,tEi
i#ir

N(o
cf)

O
@
cr)

^l

@
$:
ll-l

EiE
i:'-'

::o
,E,..o

.t
().
s

o N:
lO,r
',:!t
:E

f-
o)-

oo-
$o\t

N
@
No
F-
Bi:l

'::.il: $ o
ririls

@(o o O O +..
:.ga

-:*J!61+
,i.ri
iIg.d
i.:&,
:t:*1

co
(f)

(o N
ro

o
N
I

'(l)i:i!lF!!ri
(0rl
tiiiiiii
:H!:

i:iii#;il

rr.i .i1
,'61::o,
(E

O.;
o
ED
G

Ol,o.
o:
L:,
oF

(o
o
T\

I

o
(f)

(0
F

I

N.!t
I\;t;
iEjad
ssi
i:.,€.;
'::ttirX

.::s5

i,$*
,'+!!:

n!&f
,.Ei

@

=Nt

€.q
co

F
(t?

G)

o
-(!)
(,!{

.ii+}-
i6i:di

,i$fil
tit$.
'+t',

lrt,ti,

.+ei
i+3-:ffi
,4q

:qi<

i\(o
CO
c{

I

(o
co
l-

I

ii !P::

oo
ci
$I

c)o
c;o

I

u')

ci
O)

I

ool
1()

I

#E
ffi

*s
::f:r:

.::-ii-1!-1

,.#
liif:

:*,ioi

'ffi

o?
to

oo
@
N

o(0
+ol

lt-
e!
F-

ifi;
D#jl
l(r::
*i
ffi!
;i#[

,!t*E

!iriiii4ii

]:jjE

.'-,:i:
. j=t_

otr
tJl

=oE.
u.oo
,E
zo
l-
J
=o
E,
o

L*EIi

&4ti

ii.Baiii

:lg.:
.o..
:zll
iltJ:l

,,trI,.

,'lll:',;
.:IJJ,.

,;ft.:

.:l ii

..0r

.,l!i.
i:,o!
il ;

;li:ill:
iii

$oa
Io
!

-o
q)

E
(o
(J

ffi:9.
lFi
i..rE
fr#,
;,=#;

a+.+:

rB&

r.t t;
JJ

F.,
o=
k+
94.Fz
tJl.o
cn
IJJ
E

@o
#

6
t-)
o(J
q)

o
c
o

o
E
o

c)
o()
o
Lo
co

E
c)
o
ootr
oo
.c
L-

f

aoDoo
o
i{
q)c
o

:H}
i?! E
iE
#+
,:,ts:4+li

{*i
,,':Ta
lra:!:
:J(
h,
O,
Hs:
@i:z
UIo
6
ru
E,
'. t.:zo
z,

:iiiiliI;l

iiiiiitiliit

r"!=!iiii

i:liii$ifl
niiiii,iiiil
ri:ri::i'r:J:

:O1,,
,lJJ,l
Cril
.>::
tv|i
IIIJi:
lA,';,

,Oi
i*l
llJ,'t
.H:

lo.

I+iiJr

l:!,ri$i:

l.!.#
l::,#!,
1,,;*1*:

liiu
l iiiilir,l

ffi
l:l-ry:iil

l:ffi
lXl
IEi:,
to.
ll..ii
lU);l-,

l.-.
I IJ]
l<lo
Iol;I

Eo
'ro'lf

a
E
o
=
(U

=.(fo

!o
'13
LJ

a
E
o)

=6
.9
u)

.C
o-

o(J
(o
!
o)

U)

E
(U

oo
o-

.s_i,n

=.dr,{iB;
:xe,
r+it
._!+.
f_ i:l

;:5*;
l.qdi

;S:!41
Ji"'I

:;=ig
,!'#l
!i!.'-]-E

o.J
J

.v
U)oo
@
q)
().E

oa
J
o

i<ooo
l-
o
a
T
$oo
J

j
@oo
c
o
(u

=o.=()

:+Ea.

;wii

ijii:iii::

tl\,'
,;;iI:::
tJ,:,

{'i(J,
LlJ..,

2,,'
,

'f.ii

o-il
Blii
':ji:i:
IJJ;t*
,i.:fi;il
::J:i

.,€i
ti,'o
l*i

o

op
oo
M

o
(E
c)i-
)o

o

oE
oo
&

t

o
z,

o
(u
J()
t-
()

a
o
=.a

{:().
IIJz
o
r,
UJ
J
EI,]-

.-,
U)
o)o
ooco
L
0)
q)
u.

U)

=a

s

Ftr
o
o-
uJ
tr

_ J$
Ir-o21
OR
=oa5
2-)
E
u
m

=



o

o
G

No
Co-

o)

O)(o

d
O.
N

$
o,
@-
CA

G),
N
ii:|:
CY).
g}

ffi

No
co^
co

c!o
ry
CO

rOo(o $.
ro

olNI
€-l
$tl

st
:.r,tj I

oo
N

() ffi*
**#ffisg
ss!
{sid
i;E
.;*

ct

.9
F

\r
cf)
o-
O)

o
N
@-
@

O)
e\l
CO

o)
ro
@
to

o
Fo
f\l
s
:iii{

o)
co
O).

N

O)
F-
(o-
O)

r+
$

O)lo
Lo.
(o

rtt\
(o-

CD.
(\1,
;ii:ti:
lll#
:.lJB

$o
ct)

cf)
$

#As+*,lilE.
fil
.ffi\
.i:g+
*ffi
?;:i:li#

.E:o

.=
o
GJ

CO
o)(o

1o

sl.
N
N

O)

e\l
o)
o)
K'
!s
rt:;*
l'd$

'1ss

N
cf)
N

@.+
os N

sr
$t
9.
cll.€s
:rJ$

€

s (o
I

5*:i*#
$f3*
:itE{4S
niE
r.r*,:i,*

,E:o,E
'otl-

o cf)
(f)
(o

ro

N
o
o-

€(\
(o
N
,"ii+Ei
l:1..:;
#.=r

.-l-'ii.*

l-
N

o
N ro

t(o
-

N
l(t,,
F.
(\t,
t.:.+

,qq.i.:ii}

c{
(o

$H

?'*S
i:!i::
l:i:,i
iffi
nl-.X=
ryH*

o
r ltl:c
'(t

o
o
ET
(g

.o(,
o
o.
ctt-

@
oq
N

I

t\
o?
F

tr)
ol
(a
(o

Fo
d
F

(0
llir.
F-
!!G
gr&,:

'iq*l

ili.j.a-n

;::lr"iii

=rq:
a{4i

s-qi
::1E

(\q
F

I

o)(o
(c'(\

I

$t
(('(\

I

ro
n
h-

a+4 llSEi
i-.c, lif.#c

o)lt)
ct)
.i:li

.tr#
tffi
i**
i:-i!:E

:ffi

oq
$t
ro

lo
(Y)

.+
N

ffi
#-!##<.$ffi

=r#i

F,S,,ffi
r?tEii
€t+;.i.fi+
ilfrft

;#
}BE
l{;iiLs

a::l i1

@
tu
c)

u
IJJ
U'
ul
C)z
tIJu
IJJL
IJJ
E

E'o
o

=tfi

o
.9
oo
o
oo
oLo
o
E

lza
c)o
o)o
C
o)
0)
ot

(Eco
=(U
Eu
N
.t
oo)
o
- I

;
O)
N
a,
Lo
o
0)
oF

il
U)
0)o
@oo
L
oa
g
f)
o

(o
(o
lr)
a,a
=oT
I
C

T\(o
iri
L
o
o.
q)

€)

aoo
-
o

.9.
-
Goo

oo
'6
E
IU

co
O)

ida
=o
:E

I
C

N
$
o
C
o
o
o
oF

tz
U,oo
o
(u

=o
o

ro
l()

id
@)
o
I

I-
;
O).+
iri
L
o
o
a
0)
t--

i;-!Elr:;6
,##,ffi:[ff
,-5.r-16

azo
Fa
UJ3
oi
IJJ
(J
z
IJJu
lJl
LlJ
IIJ
g,
L:I
t<
IF
toll-

iiot-o
=otr

a
tr
.9
to
o
o
.9+,
rg
E
ora-

ta
U)oo
oo
o
o
o
x.

o
(I,

-C()
.G

E
ut
o6
il)
.o

=oI
I

C
F-
c9
(l)
C
o
.C
o.
o
oF

l<
U)
q)
C]
ao(J,=

oa
#
J
o

r
(o

oo
o
:E

I

;.t
hi
Lo
.c,
o.
q)

o
1-

-Y
U'oo
bo
.9.
E
Eo
oJ

X
'6
E
uJ

s
o
U)
J
o
:E

I
C

o

o)c
o
o
o
ot-

ta
@oo
C
o
CO

Jg
o

o)
CO
ro
iria
J
o
:E

I
E

LO
N(o
o
L
o
.C
o.o
o

ao
li
(U

€
J

o
J-

o
o

-J
o
coo

th
o)
L
(E

-o

=
G)

o
Eot-
JJ
()
6
o
=

i;+ih]

ftai

l;1i*J

ffiE+ii

ffi

ie#
iffi
ffi
lE;:+

(J

t-g.
o
o-
]Utr

J=r'- Irl-o21og
=oo52-
u
E,
m
-J



o

#
iiiliF

*iE

@o co
iri
il4l;
iiE

:ii:iii
ifi*:

@(> co
G)
B

##

i:i:;i

itii;i:ii

6

o:tt

6

o:tt

V)i
Hi
9;

a;,
ai,
,(
'il
CI

x
a
=.9
Coo

ro
a
=a

_a

o

=O

uJoz
oz
IUFl-

9)z
ulto
J
o
J

FoF

luo2
oz
IJJFF
z
uIt!F
J

FoF

tgi
Oi
Z:
,(;
trl
Zi
lJIi
H.
l-!
*i
iEl
.*
Ho

o
F
o
G

co
tr)
rr)
$

cr)
cf)
Ca^

@
rO

$6o-
cr)

f-
lr)q
N

o)N
LO
cf)

$(o
I 1r..

ro
c,
G)

co
ro
cq^

@lo
6l
rF

N
o-

o(9o
(e

@ -.o
IF

F-(\ og)
Fl,' : |,.
, r,i l:l

N LO:
ro.

o

."2

N
l-
@
O)

co
N
O.
f-lo

\r
N
o)^
I()

r.ar
@o
co-

CO

,.+
:1'.'i..1

, ]':.
r:li€
t-G
-:H

(a
(f) N

:l
I'
.:.i!

:;#

o
O^

lr)
cf)(o

1r)s
(o- c\l

(\
No
6l
'r=
,:1:S

O $
(Y)
N
:i:i:i
li€t
is&i
]i-r!*i

@
CO

(0;::
Nii
(f:i.
lriiili+

ffi
:":i',i$l

\f rol
l

tfli

ffi
ii':#i

c
o

=o
fit

co
o,

$
CA
C.l-

$

(o
@
cf)

N
ro
N

N z
=@c!
N

:l+l,l,i

':IF-i
!:di:.

-:.+:49

ritr*

.t N oo (f)
l-
cfj

Nr
r

o)t
N.
:rx' .r

'.F,i"!!i:+l

o :it&a

t-1!i.4
r:ri?
liiS

i.,-*!

'-1j
::t;.:Il

N (l}l

iiil:

iiihii

O ;G.

::FJE

c
o
=o

c)
cf)o

@

s-
rt

6
o)
cf)

:,r:*
:,: iiiii

:ii!tj:

,.:i;
r,:l:

$ro
N

N 4
l-q
C\I

i:s*

:l];:*

:i:*

iig:i**

lxiii':!
ii+

o cf) O O)
@

(,)
@

o
$t

:lij.i1.-in

:lil-j'rfll

irri::::
i::.r;il
: xi;i;r

co E',lr,i

Str

iffi
i!iiiiEir

o GT

l:f:i:

:iii:l:i:

o,
ot
G
to
o
o)
G
tro(,
o
o.
o

lo

ci
C9I

ro
o,l
ol,

cnq
C\
cr)

:.,irl:)
:'.::3.,
:.,]i

,i

1,:;ri:i
-:..,:j-i:

'::+l

.n

t\
a?
o)ol

o)
\(9
F
IF

oq
o
T

cr)(o
ro
iltllr
i|"ts
!H
:'d-t
. *.i1
...F;1

ffiii-*

j4{E
}r-'i;

.-;-';

$
o?
(o
CO

t-q
(Y)
ro

I

6)
o?
lo
F

!

N
E
o)
F

(o
ro
(!)l
$ita

};:i#J

+ii
;.Y
:';11

Ifid
,,,${

!E
+$

oo
d(\

(o
tF.
(a
C\(\I
.3s*E
w
.i:+ii
':#1:
*r;i4

it!*" ls.
.ffij:!&
*llE.

f_r,*

1;Sr'i

\o
$

-E!!:l
O,i

@ii
$lr
;::iili;

#iii..6;i#

.*,+i

l:i::*i;

(0
oq
(\
Y

,(0
iC,A
::ii::ii:.

i(o
r(n

i*i6a

i;ffi
:l=-:

i::ii!:i-r;

F

Fo

og.

TUo
Izo
EFo
IIJJ
ul

oof,
o

o.
E
o(J
t
Gt-
€
J

I

.C
o
=.ct

o-

E
oF
o
=.to

()
l-
c,oa
.9
ot:
o
o
IU

oof
iI

=.9
.o

o-

'.Ij;

i.l.i

oo
cD
(E

o

o
trl
G
o-
.5t
o

=J
=I
rts
,;o
,o
o
=

Go
o
o.
!ro
=.9

oo
cD
GI
o-

o
l-
o,st
tr

z

g
o
5
t-
o
o-
Eo
=.9

UIo
I,l
TE

o-
rF
o
Lo

.Cl
tr

z

.9
rh
o

o
tr
oJ

,€

,,,s
?:iill
o,

=
E,
(9,
o
E.q
o
uJ.o
M
tu
q),
I,l-3
o,>

6
E
(E

oo
o-
o
E

a
o
a

a
E
(0
t-oo
o-
E
oooa
u
.C
lC
$o
E.

o
E
E
f,a

;:ji:i:
':l'::',,

i:,.!l

: i+ii.;:.ri

j,Ts
:=iS
=::='r{F,'

i$
U'
E
u,
o,otrs
=Il-ot-

o
(E
L.

ot-
o-

oo
(u
ro

o

o
E
o

I
0)
E

a
o
a

o
l-

'13

OI
(o'o
c)
o-a
o)c
E
(E
o
v.
C)

E
E
Ja

iioz
ozr!FF
(!)

z
UJto
J

()
J

F
o

ili(J
z
oz
UI
l-

FJ
:)o
J
F
o
1-

IIJoz
oz
UJlrl-:
*{.

=uo
o
u,
tr
o
hJ
FoF

@o
Jo
u,

I,U

(\
I

o)
N,
o
ll.
tD

=
E.o
ot
o-

a..!-tf

jj;*
i#;
rf:-;
$#i
€s

.&irr
-,-=*$:
rffii
UI
(J
z
oz
EI
FEt-
*(
Fo
F'

@

=il
ooftL
F.J
3o

:i+iiiiI!
$i#s:

u$:
lit+s
+id5l:

ii:a::ia,

lll:,,
(9lr
:Z!
]<i]i
'6'.
Z:,
,-llli,
lc,i
F:,(,

i:iitiEii
:lg:
Ili
F::
.G
:H::

@

=
uoo
E
o-
z
lrJ
ulF

IIJ:
(}i
z:(,
o
'2t
,lJJr
t+iI'i
,.*i
:iEl;
<i
hl
.ol
l+.

Fg,
o
o--uJt
JoIrI.O
2*-o3
=oU'52-
tr
M,0
=



U'
lrJ
J

o

f-
$N

(o
co

s
$

CO,

o)
o).t

rf)
N
LO

@
(f)
.o,
(o,
;H}-:::i3 ffil

r-li.;,:
!li:::i1,

.ri+!,

it?i.:l

iq4ri.

5?.+

5isi'.

1f\s

::ja
;:$

.!'.ri

'o
=IJJt
o
F

cf)tt
-f,
N

$(o
.+

(o
o)

co-

(')
O).t

(o
Nlr)

rf):
<:
,,

(o-
ilr.ag
ji;,F{

i:i+.i'

@
c,E

,'?:it

it4.E::t+
1:!/4-1

!t-5

,n;:i+

::!!!!+

;j!ti+l
:.<it;

::,€

,::i-iri

rl
UJu
5o
C)

o
uJ

h

o)
O)

CO
@

@ rr) o)
N

N (o
CO,
;s:.
:-aa;
;,:::::
:=4i
liri.*

...'#

iae

a
c)

F
CO

(o
(o

-o
-c
o
-o

T
o

,;ii;:
ii:+
?,ti
;49i.

,,1.!-l

s.::
-*1+1,
;r!€,
, .;i,r

F-
(Y)

q,
(o

+:*
*E.si

ry.iE

#4

F.!ii,,
: --'*

i?*t
BH

:l$
:.ltiii

:ir.: :
I;+:,

o
lug
oo
o
=UJ

ts

o)
O)

o o) lo o)
N

N r.$,(o
:$,,
T-+?l

iii.ir
,4jii
ii,$-:l-r

'*,*S,
-#"n

,i+e
Ytft
:"tI
i*+

s
ry
ro

\o
N

ro6
O)
El

E
tr{

j..,--1

,ii;ajC

;ll- :.

;?#,
iFA
t+:-"*I

-':i5i-l:ii
,Li-rii

i;.ri*#
:iS

oF
\t
o)

Co
E
.9

$

o

:l-'+

:..:
:r;.t43

,]Tr i
:ij]*

'!:1r1
i::t:

i;;i-
,t'+:;

i:].

tIJoz
z
u,l

z

=lrJ
U)

o

o

:i:.i*A:ii
!_s:
;:f.s
:;H
:**i
ri.i9!

"ia:''n

ir-.q{
aiii:i
r.*itl

#:;
iiSdt;
r:aV
:r;iil
.9&-al

;:54r

jffi
iifi
.&#;
-.1:,1

'r€i:.I

:i:ili
,,1.!r-il

:ii:rii

,ba
ill3:Ei
iJ.rjii,
*S*

.ijjl,4;

:::*-f,

:iiE,

i$+f
rit;Ij

6s
.i
co
E

.9.

ro
}f
.i!o

!*'i+d

.';:i*

i.llj*t:j
li"g]
lS.t;i

<+
:4*

j:r!i:,l:

,-; i

r,ri;S

'l^,#l
:i;+-il

i::i5-',
;:F

cD
UIo
=E,
IUa
J

Iz
.Lo
IUl-

ci
lu(,
oJ
F
o
av
oo
dl

;(-"+j

€1r,
:ryiE
,i;;i:"1

:+-4-S

=t)"{:

,:ft?,

r!::;$

i$"tro'
ir:r,'-::i

UIF
o
o
,l,.B
U'oz
6
Jo

c,)
.=
E
J
co

h
Nt-
-o
J
'$

J

:E

a
G
L

-o:
o
(E
t-
m
jz
t-
o
o-

!t.:
i.:3.:"i

r.l+:-i

#x
,,t-i#
irif.::,.i
;,;;1,;.:.

oJ
UJ
E
o
=IJJ
F
J
Fot-

ciJr!

',w
'ile+:#"i*-+'j

uloz
2
]UFz
F
IJI
U'

tr
l-
o

.9
!
o-
(E

cI)
.o
tr6
o
oEo

o
C
o
o
0)

o
O

aoa
(6o(!
(o
o
E
o
=
od

ro
oE
a)

o
O

q)

oo
o-oo
L

0)
V.
ao
'tr

U)
C
(r)
-9o
G()
_()
-o(u
Eoo
E.
o
L

Eo
N

o

if?€:*
rEi':::

.€5
a$'+

'-i'i*
-:::i5;
r-"rii-r.li

.E€
*ia{#:

Eoa
oo
J

(I)
o
Col-
0)
q)t

U'o()
E
0)a

o

::i{i
:,4+1

r].€.:;
:;:-.;1
J.,it r

:;;-,t:

a
UJJ
LF
J
FoF

$tti:

,=5
:i;il!

=fro
.9E)

ooE
J
FoF

:ia::'

F
E.
o
o-
LU
u,

J
Trq
-r1-O2a
OR
=o)@52-'
v,

u,
E
J



o

o
GJ

cf)
@(o

r
CO
N

co oN
o(o (o

F*
N q

co

o)o,
:,^f'$
!:::;ii

1:r':.?,

(o.
(o
:N

r,'+:xi

!o

iiiri';

ii:I$i;

',J1+
:i!jd:i

*:-
.-,i's

$o-
(o

$(o
C)-

N

lO!
O,,
r-t!!:

,m

o

.9
F

@
o)

o oN
c)

.t
N @

ro
N

o)rt o)
$q!.

,#E

ffi
^.ai$l

ffi

$
ro
N

ro
o-
+

€i
Gl-i E

rl!,i;
:ls
:t::iiiii

ffiti

iiiiiir*;

$
o)
o-

$(o
@^

Ql
1(:ii

i

tr
o
E
o
nl

Cf) o NN
o O)r CO o-,

(o,

ffi
dti

i:i.*
a}E$

:t:a:t
:i:-.]:

(o o)
(Y)
N

:l\;

:iiliii

!:ii:=;:

:st
::!I*

iii:iilii

:T

.ii:!l

.ir
(,)
1r)

N$
(oli
fei
TFd

i:ri.i!'d

i:#iii

tr
o
E
o

ro O a
N

$ oN @ I\.(o.
.:tjitli

.:'...'9

]r-j.l':lf!,q

i'iii
i.€E

N Or{.
N

#'r

iit::a

;ii:ii!iiii

l!t[t .Ol o).t
l.r)

$(o
N

ili:rl:
!t!!iai
iiiliiiiiii

o
cDc
G

(J
o
ED
nl
c
o
e
o
o-
o

rF

e
]\

I

oq
oo
-I

(Y)
ro
c;
(f)

(\t
(o
+
G'

(o
(Y'

cd
$l

cr)(a
G'
F

I

o)r:
o)
GI
..',.!:i

r5.{

,=-:e

't'::
,::e;
riili
.i+rli

:+ri:;;sa:

iai;.
Y]

i*.&jli:a
'F<i
iit:+
::i:f

i::i'.r:

i'@

t\
o?
F-

a

(oq
6t

;Sili,i
,f!)i
:.i
l- i

i##

iiffi
iirxiiis

iiiiiiii#

::iiii+

(9,1

Nl
lo.
1o

[i*r

Ili
(0,i
(}li

iffi

;#;

e.)
a
N
iF

@
e
o)

T

(o.r
Oi:
€:,.*+

,jq#+
13Fi:

:rla;iil

,".-5;

;-i;-E

:"-,;
"!-

i
':a

CN
d
:,
o
I
E
IU
LUFz3J
o

L
o
$
)()
(5

C)
(U
oL
)o

-
o#
.9T
Eoo
J

oo
-
0)
0)Eo
E

aoo.E
oa
E
.9
l-

ooF

a
a)
.9
z
oa

o

ii+E

iffi
:'-r;!€

'a'-i
l#i
:.:t'rr,n

...

.3rire

:i1*f:j
fjili'i.:t:3

i:i-:n
-iailj.#

ffi
ilti
aJ
t-oIF

{jr{i
.1$.+

ilrt'.{:
:ix+i

::ttd

:i.1i"14

.::+;

i++!t

ul

to
d.
IIJ

o

o
L

.o
$L
.a
o)
0)
E.
Co
L

o
0-

a
J
olzoo
(J

it:*
ut.
IJJ
O.

=trIIJo
o
Ho
G.
>tr
o.
F:g
J
o
oJ

.tH
i+j

+iii
i5i;
J:*,4

'EI?E
,*ir.{

ffi
ula
=ILz
M
m

:gj
isi,
*ffi:
':$fib

'!**r'
Ieil

'::-i.5

:e:i',

,.liiiF
,!'9E

.ias[
llidl€il

x
J
lL
Yo
lo
lm

laiit:
'lll,,.

Z':
Ol.il|
l-,:
<,l
*
Yl:
,,(},
Uli

i

it.Lrii
,=J::

rr.l:
o;

r,
(g
t-
-o

=c'6

U)
c)o.E
q)
a
Jo {,i

F;
Oii
F;

$
o
N
o
co
oc:-)

F
E,
o
o-
lrJt
J
IFz
o
=g)
z
u
E,
m
J



rf'
o

!.)
o)
(g
o.

Nr{

la\ $ IK
d ' d '1..;co n l*vl-

O I-rq c'!
ooN

a-*l*

o o o loO O O IO
d o o 'ldo o o loo c) - Ira
H O\ @ lO\

lco

I

OO
ocjOOiO\ulaE43l3

F- o H l^
6t o t/) !f-d o oi 'l+
6 O O\ lf-o^ o^ rI ltl
- O\ V) lOH - lm

l-

+OF-o\ON
c{oONcnOf-coHO\
\d

t(>O\o
' \,i \cj

F-tr)ral N
\o

o o loo o IoI I d ' ..i 'lc.io \o l\oo^ o^ lo^o @ loom looc.l l a.l

l

>d

r)\*
r--('I
o\r-

(a)
t-.-rt.l
C\
i.rI
d

61\o
O
@
tr-

looloo
H 

-l =-.7to\o6t al u^ e^
gEI P 6
E <lr-l

I

I

I

ol
cJl
trlctl I

6l
rol
c)l
bol

al
Fql

tt

.9
o
GI
m

o
(E

?
r,E:g PR€6e
J CL=

E'i;9uPcfi
- (Ils

co6o 50-.9tr9t oi(u>!-&f
o
c
o
Eg
g
o

tr
-q .9 9

= 
.i.p ;sq f g " !.9E-e r U@8.= 3 X>'-o.€o!':Eq\i.=r ,I*EEE g.a:Ef 5i :EEEIE s???E g*E u=*sE:E.*gE t'E'EEE cSiE t:F#E55EEEZ, €5=EE eI;E ft[6*E*Ei*Et E==3= EHH-E :f,=€sEqQUE: :EEEE 8++I EI*

-qaleoJcP=343=Eooe'c=oUUEEEES= tr-5E= '=-EE tr-lEa E
Nt+\OFO*r-FS|rlr+.HO'+IiBBssss$+ =$s$; =$si 8=3E .E=B : E F H F BBB= ?a.rv = = 

... + = i++? 
=

ei!i.n=r-1



rD

o
(\
!)
ED(,
o.

ol ^^,:\.\ .a Iol .o d b''m"O'or'rn 6"o'o .. O Q o O Q sl
=looc.rooorri555Vv16---o'olf;l EN EHnn5 !EF.$it$ = sdiS'l
.iil ;oi i6Fi\oio<, g=-q, \i I 3.:l vv vvvci\ _., 9 I-t"l v vst 

IFcl

oo ooooo ooeooooe eeeQ I5 5 5 5 6 6 5 5 - 5 - - - - - q q q C ,l, - - r , - - - - - , - - a o a d e 9, , , oo o o o 'l
.r,rr oo65il +-56or'--- -occc I:rci ;5^;qr- $"q-"odFo\noq S.o^^-"\ IO\=$r)dc\a(--\')l

I

Oo r- o. N o * r o e r- o a a a a o s Qi"i ,h:6 ia5*J - -,nv1 oQQ ooo,o
;;;i I " ;:ar-' ;' -".io-i;a- I I +-F.'op'
o-NN5el*i-..lN-]qqlo<)Hc'r-SHHFl.'<)v-roJ\o\oo\sN+t'-.noo

oo@a$ielH[\-F

" 
.dl

t bll

< tal

I

.9
a
(E

E
a
G

?
>E:
s pR
P6EJ CL=

E,il;EEE
, (En

='o.Pco6o =o.2tre
ts ot
Glr-&f

tl-
o

o
E
,E
sa

_l

ril

i-'cqNooooaaoO
-Nr-$oooooo
+ !,l l,,,6iG';';, t,aa I I,f,t I I

\iWoo(c.lo\OOf-c.)
\OO\(\caNH

.+

(.r=
9E

3-g
EFI E a ^Ei E=: E E +E,e c{ e o 6 - b ?,5{ritrERE3--E(-ts E E Esi 93 3 Z PgE €5

EqeE EiEEt" ee-EH-: s'litE* EE

E iI E EEHfli f,euE gEEEEEfi I ; i E E - ;f
=,5 

6 E f ,E d e ; n ; E s E I 
= 

53 i I .i E E 

= = 
i Eiq ; ;:; ;-r+ ;;:;4ed;;:; ; ; ;;;:;;;n H - N rl !+ t t m \O F- € c, m W in \O F-.CO CO O\ O\ () e H cl ci V. e e O O e C) O O e O O !i : ri - Fi tl H t< : !i H N 6l t'{ 6I al

a O O O o O o O o C) O O O O O o A O o O O O O (> o O O O
- \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o

\o



ro

o
(v,
q)
(r,
o
0-

r+ oo \O oo N <r i O\ .+ t N + \O d
cO oO $ m t\ $ r+ oO r) \O F- $ O V

' o od + o \o c'i c.i' o. od --: \i -"i d q;
i f- rO - co cr\ oo [r- f- H N $ Ov(.t vN \o vN o\ * v co t/)

9v v vv v C.i

oooooooooooooooOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
'ov.i oooooocioooiooqootr)<>ooootr)oor-oc>oo^ \ 1 o^ o^ o- o^ 1 .-i N c\ o- oo o^

C.lN*Stal\crlNr.)F#cO
at ca (\.l

\O oO $ N oo \O O\ O * \O \O ol \O @ O\
\omr)rNr)v)oi$car-|.)or)

' oi ."i d oi r.; r- r- o cj -.i od 'r; od ,r; \o
co c. co tt- \O O - O (.- N oO oO f-- \f, Or
o.\ O O |'- cO o.\ l- i d H \O OO rt
*c.)-co.+sr-NN!t*o
6t a.t (\l

coo\c.tdNta)$\oC)o.\*C\*HOOt
' \o \d' e.i f- 1- .,i I I I I' d' oimtr):$t--NoO

O, \ tr- 6] c.r n
NF

o\
=q
c.t

o\

laO oo ..1 l*
O\ 6 cn lOtl\t O tn l-
a{ \O O\ I c.)N vI 1 l"L

N lcov lv

I
I

I

olol trr
trl \o.El oi
rel o{
-l <'olaol v
icl
=lFel

oooooo
ooN
OOO\.fo

ttt

lolo
" 

El c.i

=st atr =l +< Fel .n

I

.9
o
c,
trl

o
(E

o
I

oi
o\
@
N

o\
o\
\o

N

cO
v')
tr)
o\

.+

\o
(")
@s
@
c.i

r+

t\a
oI
!<

r,E:g PRs6eJ o-=
=xa.E rrJ EQoEtrfi

, lEg
= tn.gco60:to-
.9tret oiG>:
- (),Y

t'
rF
o
{-.

o

o
(E

o

Oe{F-O\+\O
Itl$O\\ON c.l O\\o$o\

c\i
i

$|r)
c..l N

l. l\o t*@\o
F--

go.
o'=*E?
'lrE=.11.::g€T . 3 ci' Et

= EHe E A F E EsI *eE
= w)=;/^ E x= : .: U=Y!-;.:.E

= 
EtEea= Ig*:+ ;EA5q,;E3.Ea

-th=Fi2 2fIEEBE 2*!!CgS LEEEBE;EEI
3 E sFFFti E Es33=g=33=833=3E

= 
I *sEi3E 8 ssitRi+*Bi;**Bii

\O . e i : Fl (f) 6 . O - !i * H Fi t Fi !-l Fi : H F.l N 6l ?Ot H i t - : ({ Cl 61 6t Fl 61 61 6l r\ tl Fr Gl 61 (\l el alE 5 \c) \o \o ro ro E 
=. 

\o t) \o \c) \O \O \o \o \c) \o \d \o \O \o \o,io
OI

F\C-\.o



ro

o
t
q,
E"
G
G

ola la a] -.--^^ !^ a\,^elooo +oooo( N( lr--' A 6F?;-'h' l+' o"o
El;q {Eq;".i .if , ,ll od ioor'r- !r- No
.rl- o -, N oo r-. o\ 6l co I"'i ; ' d t! n S; 'lit ?9 e I

cdtrn co co - lr),/-, il N.r l\o C) oo 6 ro r-t n lo 0o cfile" 5-U>'*cv l= I *esr:.- l3 3DEl- s, le e 3 l-r 3Hl ll
loo ooooooo l.o a aaaae lo oo
15 5 5 5 o o o o o l- - a a q q C ,lC q c; 

,

=s|r* nn?nn=H l* ? sBE*E ls Pt
< 6l; -' - " H l= ' rN'-ltl

lrl

00o
IiO

Oco
t-- oO

t-- @ O ca O\ O\ I--
ca-\OO\o\NN
d o<, ' o\ ..; \o c.i \o
co o\ * o\ .i t-- tt-
O\r)C\oOc.lO\h
O\ cn co .+ t.-

\o\oooo
OCOO@

illrat 00 tr) r-Or-F-tr)@+r,r)

ooo$\oooc{noor)qqi"1qR09.l\oc
ooo00$N-No\t'--rf.n\Otd$$tt-trt\O
0O(>NHOt'-t--'/)O
rlo\*Ncocf)dNO\>:

c-l a
or 'fitrU

.2
o
(E

dt

o
(E

o
T

AE:
s pR
€6EJ o-=
=X?.HurE
a=E

trfiq, fti-
= o.FcoAo =(L.9c9! oi
G>!I O,Y

E,_
o

o
E
o
G

@

+o\NO
IrO\

iO\\o^ s
(\.l

r,- O O\ \r.)\oo\oco
0,o t t-- o\o\o<>r-NF-r-

sft rl
o\
a-

\o o\
'Qqc.'t t--\o t--

tr
-iq)EhEP6)'i0
e q g !. 5a 2i .En a f 5H a E

= 
l- c4 a- ;i A :E g.:-.e= A go .HF .=H F .E

E g ^?f,EE:*^* FE €E, Ea f *

ssEEtEEEiEgt 
= 

gg+EEesgI E naEe
+TrlYeEEroo5eoooooooe= Foooooooo= Zoood(')+-:?.rFN -ooca = 

F<ooo o oo r)e G nooori ro ro t t+ t ra l,n \o r- 6 ta u . i 6l c?l t \o F r'- qo \E . :.i cr c.l

\o \o \o \o \E, \Et \o \o \o \o \c \c 
i E 

- - \o \o \o \o \o \c 
S F 

- - -
t-\o-\o



io
o
lo
o
l,,
G
o.

l$ll

*

c4

+
co

\ot+
tll

rr
O
a+

oe
tr)
rn

N

ololo o \oClco o o
-l 

. I
-=lF- cl O\
6llt+ O v
FCI Y}
ol
b!l

=ltql

$l=ll

lo o o ololo o o olo

Eslasfi ela
* ul- -13

$l$ll

\o
oc

ra

\o

o\
09
c.t\o
oo
r.f

la a a elq
EEIRNfi $IH

' rl- l-

s
oGlat=
o 'l''ir;

t\
$s

\o
ttt

+

.2a
G
m

a
Go
I

EE:
E 9R€6sJ a-=
=X'".3txE
---tl

grI
q, (E-

= o.IcoEo 50-.9tre! o!
# a,FE,-

IF
o

o

o+,
(tr

CN

o
a,d'xsE B

c0,o0ro6.o;(r-xE.P T
LLo

#E E+Eb
leeGE6 6.EP ;ei sqrra
ll q, .-
c,t=L!L
5s5troo

trEE K*E .sz h tr

a trF:TEE_e Z*11P n il=
= 

aQ 
= : -q2t 
= 6QI >ra(n ;.l ^"_zE r€EA =etE= =,qEi E.es*Xi,SEF3 HEg;trLq)oFZX=*l>fiE.EEbE HSEE

aE;Ea? Eliq 3'., .. 
- O -si Ll fr,l O v

==*=== =t== 7 P.tlo\or'-€i^tNeOGAtr
r- r- r- r- F-\O\O\c)\O\.)?=\orO?fX

FB .E H EF\OFS6
H2

(\t
vv**



o
ol
o
o-

oq
oo

oq
C)o

ocro|r)00
F-OOCr)ooN-;E

og
Oo

o
u?
F-
(f)

N

oooqqq
rO ,\ F-
N(Y)CO(f, 6l N

oro
t-
(f,

N

oq
|r)
No

zoo
J

=i

ooooqqq
ororo(\ c{
Nc)(O

(o o roro
N CO Nlr)
t- ci N c.jtr) @<f(o ct

oq
ro
N
C.)

o
oq
o
N

lo roqq
F(f)@s

(o
c!
F.ro(o

O) tO F(OF-O$rF-rO(OO,q c! o?o?\q\\\olo?q
e{ }- .+6OI|r)cOlOr+OOtr)
$ rJ) c{N(oNNt.+lO.S(.)ro Gl

r(Ol\Ortrl-lo(Oo)c,)(eF-OFFF-O)O)(O+de.i'ridd+cjcidNC.l(f)C,lN+.+(..(f(9

o)q
N.t
lf)

o) @c)q lcq
ot (o(ot -Nlo lo

(o.(')(oo
d<<i
-N.lI)

I

i i ::::::::.c : : : : i : : :

Ei, cir .sFtrFE.EEd_g Ei) ..r ci, .d Eir .E ci hL U I L - r = r --- r E al a c L 6 L - L .:I EE ,[ .6.2F2.E.6.E>:g ,! Pr '[ S r .q [ ?e EE s HZ3Z83HZZ,3 2 +'a e- * e 3 e qg PP g P=ESPEP**g g ,fH g E * P # 8
; ;; ; ;;o;;;;;;; ; ;; ; ; ; ; ; ;o d)co o c!<fNr+NNc{$roo o ot- o o o N o o)
O OO O (r)F(.)FG)(f)(,FFr+ O N() O O (Y) Oo oO o C\IC\{NC{NNNNNN e -O o O o N o o(O(O @@(O@@(O(O(O(O@ (o(o (O r (o r (O

{$!t$
F-Fooooc{Nc{N
t,) ra) ro tr)oooo
@(o@(ooooo

N
F-uror00€(o@(oroll)o

(\(Y)NO

.sl<o(,oo
oo

FF
@coFcocnF

$o,6@lo (o
o{lr)

-to
6)
.c.
(J

FJ

t-
= U(tl(IrF

:
@
IJJ
F
o
z
Lllo
J
o
o

r+t
oo(\ c!
ra ro
(o(o
oo

t
o
J

6
E.
ul

o

!t tttf *t*$*
Fo ooo oooooN OINC{ NC{NC\N
td rdGrd 'd'dtO-'drdo ooo (><)ooo
(6 (66(d d(d(6(d(do ooo ooooo

F
u)
IJJ

+
J

Y

l-.x.
o
o
Eo

t{
Fooc.l N
tolr)oo
(o (o
oo

@(o
c)
@{ro ro
N(f)

l<oo
o

'e
F

U=Ut-dlanL

(\a

t--
ltJz
J

o
F
o(,
t-

rt $$
o ooN NC!
1I) 6rio oo
(o (o(o
o oo

r rri 'riCO NN!o .+.+
N lr)rr)

.Yoo
o
Er
L-o- <.F
lD rorD F

(\l (.)(oi) (l)(f)c)ca<)€ro ooo ooooo(\ rnroro lf)lr)ro|.r){

raoo
o
E
G

00 cococo rnrDm(n0

c
5
o
E

ii
tr
g)
'tr
o

5
o
E

p
(u

c:
oo
(J

Eo

o
E
Gz

o
(E
o

E

a
(I,

Il

-Gl.s6:
oo9
E-Y;Q) rr E

= 6gtr.8
Bo
(tl
I

E:ob
eitro

o
CL

F



N
o
o,
G
o-

(oo)o? or.
<-@F- to
$\

N

(o
o?{
F..+

N .9, rrcr).<t{
to ch oF@Nl'-
d + dddF-o

t -FI

-r<r)$sfO-@NF-
ot6irir...ciNcg(O-(O

(oool\F-
ooo@@
d ci ci c't ri
oer5

F.-
oq
(o

(o @ N$
O @ rF-
d d oic;

O F-(,
Nf

6l{
I\o)o
F- ('

rO
o)
ot

(oq
@

N

(oo
d
N

ro(o(oo)oo
o)@@

NN

orDlr)No)O'
cido;(o
lr)

lr)
o)
oi

O O)-c! q-:
O Or-(o o)(o
5,-t

O)-q':
O)ro) (o
!.r

c
=o
E

r!
tr
E"
'=
o

c
J
o
E

p
(lt
o-

ooo

i

.el
GI

"l

Nq
(o

(o
co
o;o

oq
o(o
lO

: ; i :E:c: :d,a g, d*d,.Es BE .o o i6H.9o ([
rii E tL <=i'tlz l!y E e23222 eg e g geggg *
;; ;Jr-o6o a6 N o ooN(")io I
o s o rYrFr I
5 cn o c\lNNNN o+ (o F (o(o(o(o(o r

z7:::':..
d, E E E S, d P !; g
E .ls 'r H ,I i f EE ,E

e,q=+lP3zg-'s.g2
6 YS 6 Fi o < -o >*= 6i eA 

= 
th 

= = = fifi 
=; ;; ; ; ; ; ; e.; ?6 6t 6 6 o 6 O o-o eo -b - + o F I Fr o

o N6 o F o N o o
F(oOF(oF(or(O(or

troJ

q6

t
tu
Y
ql

$ .t.+
o oo6I NN
o oo
@ (o(o
o oo

x()
o,

o
Jtr
F
r.- 6

!t$$ e
ooo
$INN
ooo
cr@(oooo

rN+cDo)olorolr)N(\t

-Yl<oooo
!!oo

rtrJtr

FdIFTECO

9.+
ooN C\l
ro lf)
oo
(o (ooo

dd$$
F- r-
OO

rro oo o o o o o
N NN N C\I c\I N OI
ral ro ro rf) ro ro ro roo oo (, o o (> o6 66 6 A D b Ao oo e o o o o

i- oiot o tr> o) - o
cO F-:f O (f) CO cO O)rO Or rO (O 1O lO(rt F*N (rl $l 6l

.l'y'Y.YorJooooorc.,
()o(Jo
FJF)FJtr

=: V : U : U@ mm F trl co F O @ F O

:

c,-oo
Fz
f
ooo
o

xo
d
IJJx

.9
!

.v
L
(E

E

c
GJ
ul
F

ozo
F
6
lrJ

o
o
J

c
aho
UJ
E

Fo
IL
ulo
uJI
ll.
lr.o

o
E(!z

G
o

-ft,Gt*.-'E o:oo9
Erza.O; E

= 63
3o
L

cl F
v.

o
od
EI

t
o
c{
o
@o

t
o)|o
N

.r<o
q)
Eo

'C
F

FO

(" oocn -r1r) 006l {.+

E
fz

Es
orirt
o,i Fo

comcn.o

o,
o-
F



(v)

0,
o)o
0-

ooqq
lr)lol'- F
m

o
rot-

ooo@@qqqqq
OoOl\F-ororoco9()

a olo o o
N NIN O O
ro roilr) 0 0(\ NlN C> O

-lF 
6 O

I

I

F
an

o
=o(,

xoo
(J

.-1ts
os0.OF

U(JFE

xxJ(rooooq,
oo(Jrti

E-JEJEo.go-{o-
=U:UTDCOFqOcoF!o

cooocooo
r-6dtO l"- Flr)e)c)

oo
d
F-
(f)

o oloq qtc
o oloo olof -1-

l

l

I

I

I

oq
o
ro

oq
o
lr)

o)to) o oo, lo o o
tctito d du)llr) ro lr)
NIF- F-1.

l
I

I

og
o
rO

o)

d
tr)
F--
N

o
E

Ec
tr

o

coq
r-Io
lr)

@
co
t-
tr)
la)

oq
o

o
C;o
C9

oo
\qtr)o
NO (r)

o
F-
ri
C\|

oq
o
(o

oq
oo(o

o)
o,
(c;
io
F--
N

c
o
E

p
fi,
o.

ooo

s,S9,dP, CL(!.'!(!E(l
IIUTLEI!
o()o,=^6
o 11 d) rA 0)

=d =i E
;; ;; ;ooooooF-o(fJ0o(oo@o(oF(Oe

::::::::::E9gS'PSTES'PS'O6=6E6HG=G
corlElrEllxlrElt2 ! A ! d e 6 e A !
a6,AE).EfE,A5
= =y =y =e. =y =; ;; ;; ;; ;; ;

ooooooooo
o(f)o(r)6$o(f)o

NO(OO(OCrF-O(OO(OF(O(OF@r(oF

:

t
@

=
J
fo

=u.l
0-

t
o
N
o
(o
o

E
GJ

=

q)

E6z

(!
.o

-(tr.s6:
ooP
H.< d

= 6;
8o
t-
(!
I o

o
o

=

\l
o
c{
o
(oo

(r,o(o
N

()
Joo

{*
oo
NN
oo
(o(oo()

c")
(o
crjoro(oN

c\t(f)

Io
0)

o
rC

FF

FOcoF-

z
o
9o

=

\t
o(t
o
(oo

Y5
J

IJJ.u
Y

\f.+t\t
rFroo<ro
NNC\tN
oooo
(o(o(06oooo

IJJ

tJ.l
Fo
t
UIz
Io

\t$
oo61 6l
(30
@(ooo

&,
ul

o
IJJ
Et
c)

$((' ;\oYu)\c{ (o

.vo
O)

(J

dl(DF

rfo
@
N

t-OO+O)o)c6)o)ro5rooroN-NN(\T

\t rt
o<)
C!N
oo
@(ooo

+
6
o=rrl\{6l (o

xo
0,

o
Er

dl cD r-

ii+
-el E
ilt Slol d

!\l(olo
i.

tri N
zi r>

J

F
coF

o

F

=rq
oh\t
GI I\FO



t+
6'
ED
,C,
o.

o o) ooo
N C" ONF-
; - Ncio,i
rO I- Orlr)
F.hF-

oooqol\
F-NNo-tr)
f--, I

oej

t.

o o tr)F-oloO(r)O
O N rF-NO)!+O(O
o F NoO)(O(r)rF'-lr) |{,) lr)(o Ntr)o{
$t-<'

(oF-(')oo(.)co
rF,NO)<lO(O
e.i cioidc.j-t-Lf)(o I c!rr)o<tY,,,5'

oq
on

l\Ooqqg
lr)oo(, to u)orTr

o
o
lr)s

F-q
Lr)
(.)
N

@ l.- @-q q oqq
ro lr, co (o|r) (') lr)F-co s{

(oq
lr)
tr)
(f,

(Or
qoq
co(olr)F-

o (o (f)o)<fq q \qq
$ lf, -d)ON rf) .cr
N(t(f)

(')o)!+
\qoqroor$-

(9 1

oq
st
N
N

oooo.++(\tN
NN

oq
.f
c.l
$I

oloclcroLtr)
F- I t.-

oq
lf)
r.-

lo
JO
ldt\

o
E

G

cn'tr
o

o
E

'6
o-

Eo
=

o
E
Gz

0)
oo

E

z.

o) : : : : : : : : . .E : : : : :i si, $ si, id E, g s, g,r€SF=I, g d66:E ,E R E BBB ,[ 5= f E ,I 5f*.q?,q? .[ AEEE e g ! =.*.=. ! == 
pA eZz-E?zil 2 6E€

; ; ; ; ;;; ; ;; ; ; ; ;.;;;;; ; e6Jr o 6 - r-FF o -- 6 o o Nlr)oNttN$ o N-:.:N 6 6 o 6b6 o ;; o rJ o rr<r)r:Cor: o (r)t4rQ
o o - o 66o o roro 6 (o O NC{NNNNN o Nqlql6 - 6 = 666 F @6 + @ + @@(o(t)(o(o(o @(o(o

.i<o(,
(J

tr)
= ---- '^
co CI) (D(ncoco F

oooz,
G

-o

-cl.EEs
oo9
E.v ,J
I rr E

= 6qc.E
8o
GI o

do

o

\t $$t
- 

rFro ooo(\ NNN
co @@@
F

@ @@(oo ooo

o d^idicooco(o NNN
N NNN

.:(oo
o

0-

===trt cococD

d
oJ

F
cd

d
ujv
o

t <' tts$
FFT-o o ooooO{ N NNNN

@ 6 @coco@r(D (o @(o(o(oo <) oooo

i

=o
J
J
l!
F
d

IJJt
F

=
no
()
UJtr

=ooj
J
o

\t $:f S
o oooc{ NO.IN
o ooo
.o (o(o(oo ooo

u
ltl
F6

=oo
o-

t$
ooO{ C.r

oo
(o (o
oo

tst\t
FTooooC{NNN
oooo -ro@@<ooooo

F:
Fq@\0lr)0\\@C'J@\(\ c{ 6{ (o

-v .:iooo'o
oo
trrE)L-

Fl-
cocnFtrlcoF

:ii
(, O NFIO('0 O (O @NF-6l (\ 6{ NNC{

,v .:<ooo(,
o(J

;E-IEJ
t-Ft-6 : a ::: n.- v ::: vF- (E m F trl cococo F

6, O C.)(OOCOo(o o ooooc{ + rorolr)ro

-t
o
N
o
bo

(c;
O
o-
tL

Oio-i
FI

Il_
co

=o.;
o6\i
Cl i-o



!o
(,
q,
(E
o-

(otoqe
N(O(o-$Y

(oq
N(os

o (o o(oc) ro ol.r)
o' ci oi c.jtr) (o $-o) T NN

o(oqq
O) c,
NN

oo
o
lr)
o,

oooo(fo
ridc;
F- lO rOoo)

oo
ci
lf)
o)

oooqqq
6htoo) t- N.-

q
ra)
F-

ooo(ooo
t-dri(oolO)

F

oq
|r)
O)

O)(o
t-(o

t
Fz
IUa

ooo)o@@
dilF-o(E)(o
N

oq
oo
N

cooonqqoroo oo(\N

o
d
N

I

@@a'tc) o)

ao
a
o)

O)

-t-
F.

O)q
N
F

-tcl
o1
EI
3l(El
cl
Ell

ot
I

o
E

p
G

CL

o
6o

E

z

I

l
l

oll
O. l>l
Fl

lJi<
:FioIF

oq
lr)
F.

oo
r;
o)

I

@.q
O)

:i ::
Ei N Ei o- i .i d oi; ;
L / L ! L .-.-
6 \ 6 -r 6 c fi qql orr q E = lr ,q E ax L
o '= o > o 9 o uu o
0 = o i o il O SS O

; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;; ;o lr) o o o N o $$ oo o o (.) o (f)(o oo <> o (o o N o NC{ or @ - @ (O - @(O r

t:.:

P;9 .,:gro-
(!qG=GI
E-ClJ-OLr-J
o9ou)o>
Etr-] orOE:Etr.=0.3i
;; ;; ;;oNo@oo
O(Y)OOeoNooo(o@r(O-(o

:o
ooil
l!
q
J
J
lll

=

tuz
=t!)
J

:
tJ.
o
C)

UJ

=E,

u
uJ
EF

oo
U

E

tr
o
o
uJ
E.

!o
trl

o
d,
(9
o
tr
5
IL

:
oF
zo
tr

=do
l!z

E
0)

=

o,
E(!

G

-o

-(EGl+r-'= o:ooReEv,.oii E

= 6;
8o
(q

o
=tuz
t
:)
ou
gJ

=

s
o
N
@

@o

€
@
N

l<o
a,

o
E
o.

in

$$+$\t$rf${$$s!+.i-
F-FFF
90OOOOOO(,O(>OOOe{!\t{Nc{N(\rN(\N(\NNNEAAbAbbbai;tiiaiiS;,--9q)(o(o@@ro(d(o(d(o(0(6(doooooooooOgOoO

-: a F : t : 
"jqqtrl(ooAIbd(o=to6bS

{l<iataj!.y9ooooEoqoqroood
.tr.C-c_c=iEqaau()oo

if

=*E iE iS dE dE iE iF i
E EP E =P E Ee E =P E EP E =P E- E P

Ft
<> rit
(\ F-
rO



(o
(,
o)
G'
o-

6rtcoc?tq
(oNra)
F.-Flr)(O i-

@q
ro
lr)

F- c| OlO (l) (Or(o @ lr)(o
o) t t-i<- t $r$ (., FN
+ 6i Ailc.i oi oi roi d Gi +tO (\ NIN O c6r@ l"- -@(r I |r, lr) rt +_l{- I (.Jc.J

I y -,-
I

I

'til

$ l'- F-t(9(,rO o) r@l'-N
d t {o-ccio, ro coN{tr)(nN

N+CO(').:q\c!
'<foro(oN{tr)
clr r r

o t o)tr)o lo (oco
r.i di dr-(o o) (o(f,
(o

roooc?qq(oca(')(o(o(o (o

oq
CO(o
(o

oq
(o
(o
(o

|f)o
(c;

lr)
c?
(o

tr)
a?
(o

c,
3lo:
EI<i
(!l
trl
:aiLlol

I

tri
oi
Ei<l
I,]'El
o-l

ro(o..n
N+r(o
(r)(.)

(o
a
O)
@
9-

(o
1
o)6
i-

oioaia
NIN
NINrotro,ll

I

I

i

€ g,€ Sj, oo i p,Fr,.-= $ J, ; ; Ji dl da s @ E EE E EE:E E E ,8 ft r EE c i*t-H!E-+e2z'2Ye:o-.e:e.a.ae2,t s E g PP g 
=g=U 

g A * H g fr,B s 
=; ; ; ; ;; ; ;;;; ; ; ; ; ; ;; ; ;o o o o (oo o No$N o N o o oo o o(o 6 (o O OO o rN-(O o o O (') o oN e c{ o OO o NNNN O O o N O Fe O N(O (O F (O(O (O@@(O - @ - (o (o(o F (o

ooo

z
o
u
E

o-
f
o
Eo
E
J

o

to
F

uJ
J
IJJ

L
Fo

@
c?
(o
F-(o

l.-
o?*
tr)
(r)

.+
ul
6
o)

o)loqq
OF(o co

u
o
J

F.
06

u
IJJ
Y
o

Eo

fil

-o

-fttG+.-'c o:oo9
E r< ',iQ) rr E

= 6;
8o
G Fu

o
o
d,o

F
oo
F

:

oo
at

oz
tr
lJ.
z
th

j

I.l
EI*l

i

I

I

I

I

i

oio,>tFr

I

q$
oo
NN
tr,|J.
c{NEboo

h@
6IO(o+(\to

.Yo(,
o
E
o-

=d)ao

{t
oo
NN
rotr)
NN
@@oo

::
dtc;

@u)

J
F

coco F

\t$.+$V${t -ooooooooC{NNNNOINC\ ihlr)|.r)rorolororo
NNNNNNNNEbbtsa6baooooo(>oo

I d cj. N o o ro .tNclr:ct6l@ao(oq{@@6l$lr)(\tLN@N

L-l.Y:aooooooooJT.tr.cE9q99
E-48-]E-JEG S 0- S 'r S o-

cococoF6coFtocoFd)

${
oo
c.l N
tr)tr)
NN
(o (o
oo

v{
(o (o
(o (o

J

F
oco F

${.+t+
Foooog!olNct

@@@ro
N

dldtd.boooo

(')(o:.+ (t) r{ o
-f,N(.o ct (o

roNF-(\

j< .YtJ (,oo
ool.

J E __..r ESdSG
: n : 

^cDFCQcoFlrt

(!l i

(gio;
i

E

2

=:Oo\t
ciF
-O



i-
o
(r,
(\,
o.

.+
nt-
F.
F.-

d) @ O) F- O (.) F (O O N N o 6 6, +
o? q ol A q e q c! e e a r u2 ci | +
$ h.- l() o, o) o N (f) (o f- co o o o I i
Q l{) r:- rO (o @ (f, (O N N r Cr) - c.I I LI I I I ' r t ,lr\,,,

C? 99 9l F- Q cq - rr o F- N (, to ulO)(OOr@O)Otr)NOOgFtr)O
-tErf)o)O)ON(v)(OF-@C)(.)(o
crlr)rrOcD@(r(ONNT(9TNo

E

G'

.E
o)

o

tr
e
o
E

p
G
o.

E
4l

=

(.)

E
(\l
z

!-
(u

.cl

-t 
.-

-(E(E+r-'tr o:oo9
LVrro7i E

= 6E
c.E
8o
t-

G
E

>.j.j j. : :.: _:.j.:.: : : ;

bEEEEEEEEEE 8 5EE{{E{<q<<<74<<<22 4222)2)zzzz
>>>t>>>=>>=>>=
9rr)tr)OrOr)rr)rOiolr)r)oo|l)ryooNooooo6orb66s-fs
9J q! !! !! !\l N c\l N c.t c.t c.l c{ N N@ (o (o (o (o (o @ (o (o (c) (ct (ct <i (Ci

ooo

9S$ $Sr+t.+$\t+<f$

$SS SSSSSSSSSS
HHE HEHEEUHEEE

i;:::::::.'..
!o ct to es e F.. cc, 

"d 
d d.d il;\a?\ o(9F-(.)oo(9-;ca333 33833333P3

0)
(g
o

EI
=lzl

-)
FoF

=:oDv
oiFo

i=== ====.:===:=i drm co cncococoini! iniiini::


